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From: Geofeedia <updates@geofeedia.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2015 10:.02 AM

To: g

Subject: Latest Product Feature Update and Webinar Series

Newly Updated Instagram Map

Widget 1= —

An updated Instagram Map Widget launches today!
The map widget enables you to easily embed an interactive map of real-time Instagram posts

from your locations into your website, blog, or landing page.
The new map widget features include:

« Completely new user interface
»  Optimization for mobile devices
» Support for Instagram video content

e Expanded detail for individual posts

If you would like to learn more about the map widget, please contact your Customer Success

Manager. And don't forget to download our new Mobile App from the Apple App Storel

Register for a 4.0 Customer Webinar

If you weren't able to attend a previous new feature training, please join us for one of these
additional webinars where we will reivew the new features and functionalities of the enhanced

Geofeedia platform. We'll explain the new capabilities, including:
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« Multi-location recordings
s Influencers
» Real-time analytics

s Sentiment analysis

5-Minute Customer Survey

Want to shape the future of Geofeedia? We're looking for your feedback to help us prioritize
where we go next with the power of location-based social intelligence. Take this quick, 5-minute

survey to tell our product team where you'd like us to focus our efforts.

Need more information? Visit the Resources & Support page within the Geofeedia application or

email support@geofeedia.com.
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